

Minutes of the Housing Scrutiny Panel

(to be confirmed at the next meeting)

- Date: Thursday, 4 February 2021
- Venue: Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting

PRESENT:

- Councillor Mrs K Mandry (Chairman)
- **Councillor** S Dugan (Vice-Chairman)
- **Councillors:** Mrs C Heneghan, Mrs C L A Hockley, Ms S Pankhurst, Mrs K K Trott and Mrs L E Clubley
- Also Councillor P J Davies (for item 8)

Present:



1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was received from Councillor G Fazackarley.

2. MINUTES

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Housing Scrutiny Panel meeting held on 05 November 2020 be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

3. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no Chairman's announcements.

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURES OF ADVICE OR DIRECTIONS

There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting.

5. **DEPUTATIONS**

There were no deputations made at the meeting.

6. EXECUTIVE BUSINESS

(1) Sale of land to the rear of 22 Cort Way

There were no questions or comments for clarification.

RESOLVED that the Housing Scrutiny Panel considered this item of business discharged by the Executive.

7. AFFORDABLE HOUSING UPDATE

The Panel received a presentation by the Affordable Housing Strategic Lead which updated Members on the progress being made with Fareham Housing sites and other relevant strategic housing matters. A copy of the presentation is attached to these minutes as Appendix A.

RESOLVED that the Affordable Housing update be noted and that the Affordable Housing Strategic Lead be thanked for providing a very interesting and informative presentation.

8. FAREHAM HOUSING REGENERATION STRATEGY

At the invitation of the Chairman, Councillor P J Davies addressed the Panel on this item.

The Panel considered a report by the Deputy Chief Executive Officer which presented the Draft Fareham Housing Regeneration Strategy for Members to scrutinise prior to it being presented to the Executive in March.

Members were very supportive of the draft Strategy, commenting that it incorporates many of the issues that have previously been raised by the Panel.

RESOLVED that the Housing Scrutiny Panel considered the draft Fareham Housing Regeneration Strategy, attached as Appendix A to the report, in advance of it being presented to the Executive for approval in March.

9. FAREHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL SOCIAL HOUSING RENTS POLICY

The Panel considered a report by the Deputy Chief Executive Officer which presented the Draft Fareham Borough Council Social Housing Rents Policy for Members to scrutinise prior to it being presented to the Executive in March.

Members were very supportive of the draft report, commenting that information is set out in a very clear and concise manner so that it is easily understandable. Members were also pleased that the policy will have a positive effect on the Housing Revenue Account.

RESOLVED that the Housing Scrutiny Panel considered the draft Fareham Borough Council Social Housing Rents Policy, attached as Appendix A to the report, in advance of it being presented to the Executive for approval in March.

10. FAREHAM HOUSING STAFFING UPDATE

The Panel received a presentation by the Head of Housing and Benefits which provided Members with an overview of the key staffing posts in Fareham Housing. A copy of the presentation is attached to these minutes as Appendix B.

RESOLVED that the Staffing update be noted and that the Head of Housing and Benefits be thanked for providing a very informative presentation.

11. HOUSING SCRUTINY PANEL PRIORITIES

Members considered and discussed the Scrutiny Priorities for the Panel.

RESOLVED that the following items be added to the Scrutiny Priorities Plan for the Housing Scrutiny Panel:

- (a) a post Covid-19 update on the impact of the pandemic on the number of rough sleepers in the Borough and on Housing finances.
- (b) a report in late 2021/early 2022 outlining the numbers on the Housing Register and explaining how the Register is managed.
- (c) an update in February 2022 on the success and impact of the new Housing Software.

(The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 7.09 pm).